
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 2:36 PM
To: 'Andy Dillon'
Subject: RE: Flint water

Do you have any idea what the call was about?

From: Andy Dillon [mailto:adillon@conwaymackenzie.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Flint water

I am not anxious to respond to him but my experience of ignoring him hasn't been very productive.

He is focused in on a relevant question.

Andy Dillon

Conway MacKenzie Inc.
401 S. Old Woodward Avenue, Suite 340, Birmingham, MI 48009
248.952.8868 (office) | **PPI** cell) | 248.433.3143 (fax)
adillon@conwaymackenzie.com

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Egan, Paul <pegan@freepress.com>
Date: Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 1:48 PM
Subject: Flint water
To: "ADillon@ConwayMacKenzie.com" <ADillon@conwaymackenzie.com>

Hi Andy: Why did the state and city opt to go with KWA for Flint water supply when the study you commissioned from Tucker, Young, Jackson, Tull found that going with KWA would be more costly than staying with DWSD? (Here is excerpt from p. 17):

“Based on the analysis, it is prudent to assume the KWA water supply option costs would be somewhere between the KWA-1 and KWA-2 options. Therefore, the analysis indicates that the two DWSD options of supplying 8 MGD on a maximum day and up to 8 MGD on average are the least cost options for Flint. These options allow Flint to maximize the use of existing assets; the City of Flint’s (the Flint WTP) and DWSD’s (the existing 72-inch main).”

How would you describe your role in the chain of decisions that led to Flint drawing its water supply from the Flint River?

The Flint City Council opted to go with the KWA on the evening of March 25, 2013. Your schedule shows you had a 5 p.m. phone conversation at 5 p.m. that day with Dennis Muchmore “regarding Flint Water Supply alternatives.”

The next day, March 26, 2013, your schedule shows a 9 a.m. meeting at Treasury “regarding Flint water, a 1:30 p.m. phone call with Dan Wyant “regarding Flint/KWA,” and a w p.m. meeting in Lansing with Flint Mayor Dayne Walling?

What do you recall about these conversations/meetings? Did Muchmore sign off on the switch to KWA on behalf of the governor?

Thanks, Paul Egan

Detroit Free Press

Cell

PPI